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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AUGUSTA

Beptember £8, 1938

State Highway Commission
Augusts, Neine

Attention, Mr, John B, Church

| Folfels Bign &

Gentleneny

I am in reeetgt of ¥y L. Da Wolfels letter t» you dsted

August 30, relative to the new advertiasing law, and es-
peaially with ;ﬁferenea to permita for advertising on the

,gxfg;dpﬂggnty air fence with the corporation limits of
ou aris, 8t

fhe only question, it seems to me, iy whether or not the
Fair Groundy fencé is within the ecmpact or built up pesrtion
of Paris, This law does not define compact sections, In
the abpence of such definition it peems to me that it is
proper for you to spply the defiinition given in Section 69
of Chapter £9 of the Motor Vehicle Lew which appears to be
the last word of the legislature with reference tc the
mesning of ¥ximpast ssotions®, '

Vety truly yours,
SANFORD L. FOGG
Deputy Attorney CGerieral
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